MINUTES CITY COUNCIL MEETING MAY 7, 1990

EMPLOYEE SURVEY REVIEW 8611 SANTA MONICA BOULEVARD 6:00 P.M.

WEST HOLLYWOOD PARK 647 N. SAN VICENTE BOULEVARD 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Land called the meeting to order in the City Manager's office, 8611 Santa Monica Boulevard, at 6:00 p.m. to review the employee survey. All members of the Council and the City Manager were present. The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. and was called to order at 7:18 p.m. at West Hollywood Park Auditorium.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge was led by Sibyl Zaden.

ROLL	CALL:	PRESENT:	Guarriello, Heilman, Lang, Koretz,
			Mayor Land
	ALSO	PRESENT:	City Manager Brotzman
			City Attorney Jenkins

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Remove items 2i, 2l, 2m, 2n, 2q and 2r from the Consent Calendar for separate discussion. ACTION: Approve the agenda as amended. Motion Heilman second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

PROCLAMATIONS AND COMMENDATIONS: Commendations to Disaster Preparedness Community Committee. Proclamations - Earthquake Preparedness Month Hughes Market for Recycling Program Peace Day - May 20th Commendations - Janet Siegel, Sylvia Joseph - outstanding older Americans Gerda Spiegler, Meryl "Mickey" Shapiro, Ruth Brodie, Maury and Martha Newman, Eve Janet Payte, Hirsch and Belle Weiner Lester Anthony Sidoni - Presented painting of Ron Stone to the City. Members of the Immigrant Task Force Judith Wright - Employee of the Quarter Sharon Wagner, West Hollywood Librarian, presented key cards to the members of the City Council.

Councilmember Heilman announced that film classics were being shown in the auditorium on Saturday evenings and Sunday afternoons. The Candlelight AIDS Memorial March will be held on May 20, 1990, starting at Hollywood High School at 6:00 p.m. The meeting tonight will be adjourned in memory of all the people

.

that have been lost to AIDS.

1. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: This time has been set aside for the City Manager to report to the City Council on any or all matters of importance. The City Manager's report was given following Citizen Comments.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: The following routine matters were acted upon by one motion to approve with the consent of the Council or were removed by any Councilmember for separate discussion. ACTION: Approve items 2 a, b, c, d, e, f, g, h, j, k, o, p, s and t. Motion Heilman second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

a. Posting of Agenda: The agenda for the meeting of Monday, May 7, 1990, was posted at City Hall, Plummer Park, the West Hollywood Library and the Sheriff's Station on Wednesday, May 2, 1990. ACTION: Receive and file. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

b. Demand Register No. 145, Resolution No. 681. Demand Register No. 146, Resolution No. 682

ACTION: Approve Demand Register No. 145 and adopt Resolution No. 681; approve Demand Register No. 146 and adopt Resolution No. 682.

Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

c. Treasurer's Report - Month ending March 31, 1990. ACTION: Receive and file. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

d. Minutes: Removed from agenda at Request of staff.

e. Claims: Marty Fine Joie Calio Sarah J. Strand Cynthia Holtz

ACTION: To deny the claims of Marty Fine, Joie Calio, and Sara J. Strand without comment and refer to the City's Claims Adjustor. To remove the claim of Cynthia Holtz from the Consent Calendar and move into closed session for further discussion. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

f. Waiver of Further Reading: ACTION: After the City Attorney has read the title of any Ordinance on tonight's agenda, the further reading thereof be waived. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

g. Endorsement of Prop. 108 and Prop. 111: ACTION: To

,

43

approve and adopt Resolution No. 684, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD DECLARING THE CITY'S SUPPORT FOR PROPOSITION 111, THE TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF AND SPENDING LIMITATION ACT OF 1990, AND PROPOSITION 108, AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS FOR MASS TRANSIT GUIDEWAYS ON SPECIFIED RAIL CORRIDORS'"

Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

h. Street Resurfacing - (CIP#901) - Advertise: ACTION: Authorize staff to advertise for Street Resurfacing Bids (CIP #901) upon approval of the State of California Department of Transportation.

Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

i. Fountain Ave. Signal Controller (CIP #836): REMOVED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. Rev. John VonDouris and Michael Sidler, West Hollywood residents, spoke on this item. ACTION: Authorize staff to advertise for Fountain Avenue Traffic Signal Controllers (CIP #836) bids upon approval by the State of California Department of Transportation. Motion Heilman second Guarriello. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

j. Approval of Staffing for Transportation Department -Traffic Engineering Technician and description, Administrative Staff Assistant (upgrade from Staff Assistant I): ACTION: Approve the position specifications of Traffic Engineering Technician and salary range of GEU-09, and approve a position of Administrative Staff Assistant for the Transportation Department.

Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

k. Purchase of Crime Insurance Coverage and Fiduciary Insurance Coverage: ACTIONS: 1) Authorize the expenditure of \$37,323.00 for the purchase of a \$1,000,000 crime insurance coverage policy, and a \$1,000,000 fiduciary liability coverage policy; 2) Transfer \$37,323 from 01-290-52-657, Liability Insurance Claims to 01-290-52-662, Surety/Fidelity Bonds. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

1. Ordinance No. 256 - for Adoption: REMOVED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. ACTION: To adopt on second reading Ordinance No. 256, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD REGARDING INCENTIVES FOR DENSITY BONUSES AND AMENDING THE WEST HOLLYWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE." Motion Heilman second Lang. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

m. Approval of Contract with County of Los Angeles for Refugee Job Training: REMOVED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. Michael Sidler, West Hollywood spoke on this item. ACTION: That City Council: 1) Approve the proposed

\$90,000 contract between the City and the County of Los Angeles to provide job training services for refugees and authorize the Mayor to sign the contract; and 2) Direct staff to prepare subcontracts with Community Bi-Lingual Home Health Programs, Inc. for the Home Health Aide/Certified Nurse's Aide training and the Los Angeles Unified School District for the x-ray technician and pharmacy clerk trainings and return to Council for approval. Motion Heilman second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

n. Approval of Study of Proposed Preferential Parking Area - Norma Triangle Area: REMOVED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. ACTION: Authorize a study of all streets within the Norma Triangle area for possible inclusion into a preferential parking district by DKS Associates and that the study be executed as an amendment to the DKS Associates contract. Motion Koretz second Heilman. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

o. Award of Contract for Tree Planting - Landscape West: ACTION: Award the contract for City-wide street tree planting project to Landscape West, Inc., in the amount of \$43,865. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

p. Resolution Assuming Liability for Trees and Entry Signs on Santa Monica Boulevard: ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 685, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD ACCEPTING RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF PALM TREES, PEDESTRIAN POST LANTERNS, AND SIGNAGE ON SANTA MONICA BOULEVARD, WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT SAID IMPROVEMENTS WILL NOT PREJUDICE RELINQUISHMENT PROCEEDINGS FOR SANTA MONICA BOULEVARD". Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

q. Waste Management Integrated Task Force: On Feb. 27, 1990, the L.A. County Board of Supervisors designated the existing framework of the L.A. County Solid Waste Management Committee as the County's choice to serve as the County Integrated Waste Management Task Force and urged concurrence by local jurisdictions. REMOVED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. ACTION: To approve and adopt Resolution No. 686, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, STATE OF CALIFORNIA CONCURRING WITH THE MEMBERSHIP OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT TASK FORCE," with direction to staff to add "look at small city representation". Motion Heilman second Lang. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

r. Environmental Task Force: REMOVED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. ACTIONS: 1) approve a six-month extension of the Environmental Task Force; 2) appoint four new members (to replace members who are no longer able to

attend meetings); 3) direct the Task Force to continue to help develop rules and procedures governing the disposal of solid waste, water conservation, and the enhancement of air quality; 4) direct the Task Force to continue to help develop and implement further City policies to preserve the environment; and 5) that Council require a review in six months of the Environmental Task Force's recommendations and accomplishments. Motion Heilman second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

s. Proposition 115: Proposition 115, the so-called "Crime Victim's Initiative", makes numerous significant and complex changes in criminmal law and in the judicial procedures that must be followed in criminal cases. The proposition affords no greater constitutional rights than the federal constitution, thereby threatening the right to privacy which is explicitly guaranteed in the California Constitution. ACTION: To approve and adopt Resolution No. 687, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD OPPOSING PROPOSITION 115." Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

t. Adult Day Health Care Center, 7362 Santa Monica Blvd. -Request to Advertise for Bids: ACTION: To authorize staff to advertise for bids for CIP #972, the Adult Day Health Care Center, upon approval by the Building and Safety Division, the Fire Department, and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

3. APPEAL OF PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DENY VARIANCE REQUEST 8906 ON AN APPLICATION OF ARLETT VEREECKE TO PROJECT INTO THE SIDE YARD AT 8960 VISTA GRANDE: The staff report was given by John Jakupcak of Community Development, Bob Harvey of Building and Safety and Mark Winogrond, Director of Community Development. The City Clerk reported that this item was advertised in the Post Newspaper and posted at the three required places plus at City Hall. Mayor Land opened the public hearing and the following persons came forward to testify:

Michael Armand, representing the applicant Michael Sidler, West Hollywood Donald Epstein, West Hollywood

No one else coming forward to speak, Mayor Land closed the public hearing and returned this item to the Council for discussion.

ACTION: Direct staff to bring back a Resolution at the next meeting, upholding the appeal and approving the variance and setting forth the conditions on scheduling, time limitations and various violations. Motion Lang second Heilman. Noting the

abstention of Guarriello, it was so ordered.

4. PROPOSED PERMIT PARKING DISTRICT NO. 5 EXPANSION - TO INCLUDE LARRABEE/PALM AREA: The staff report was given by Elizabeth Atwell and the City Clerk reported that this item was advertised in the Post Newspaper and posted in the required places and at City Hall. Mayor Land opened the public hearing and the following persons came forward to testify in favor of this item:

Terry Nemer, West Hollywood Rev. Neuenschwander, West Hollywood Community Church Richard Marks, West Hollywood Sandra Wells, West Hollywood Budd Kops, West Hollywood Albert Gasser, West Hollywood Tod Elliott, West Hollywood Jacqueline Gasser, West Hollywood Gary Tokar, West Hollywood Michael Sidler, West Hollywood spoke on traffic flow. Don Pascoe, West Hollywood asked if mandatory to purchase stickers.

No one else coming forward to speak, Mayor Land closed the public hearing and returned this item to Council for discussion.

Direction to staff to check on red zones on Palm and Nellis and look at restoring them to parking spaces, and come up with technical standards for red curbs.

ACTION: Change the time to 9 P.M. to 7:00 A.M. on San Vicente. Introduce on first reading, Ordinance No. 257, as amended, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD AMENDING THE PREFERENTIAL PARKING PROVISIONS OF THE TRAFFIC CODE AND AMENDING THE WEST HOLLYWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE." Motion Heilman second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

5. PERMIT PARKING FEES: Lucy Dyke reported that the proposed Ordinance would increase permit fees so that fee revenues will be sufficient to cover the administrative cost of the program. The City Clerk reported that notice of this hearing was published for 2 weeks in the Post Newspaper and posted at the required places plus at City Hall. Mayor Land opened the public hearing and the following people came forward to testify against the Ordinance:

Effie Reuveni, West Hollywood Michael Sidler, West Hollywood G. Bruce Traub, West Hollywood Jeanne Dobrin, West Hollywood Ron Shipton, West Hollywood

No one else coming forward to speak, Mayor Land closed the public

hearing and returned this item to the Council for discussion. ACTION: Introduce on first reading Ordinance No. 258, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD MODIFYING FEES FOR PREFERENTIAL PARKING PERMITS AND AMENDING THE WEST HOLLYWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE." Motion Heilman second Lang.

AYES: Heilman, Lang, Mayor Land NOES: Guarriello, Koretz Motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

6. CONTRACT SOCIAL SERVICES PROGRAM PRIORITIES:

The staff report was given by Jodi Curlee. The following people addressed the Council: Michael Feuer, Bet Tzedek Legal Services Denise Dannelly, West Hollywood Judy Kotzen, Women Helping Women Michael Sidler, West Hollywood Edith Press, West Hollywood Ruth Brodie, West Hollywood Rev. John VonDouris, West Hollywood Wendy Lamb, West Hollywood Jeanne Dobrin, West Hollywood

ACTION: 1) Adopt the following social services priorities policy statements for inclusion in the RFP (Request for Proposals) for 1990-1991:

The City's primary contract social service categories will remain essentially the same as in 1988-90;

The City will look at modifications to the way these categories of service are prioritized as the RFP process develops;

In addition to the prioritized categories, the City encourages proposals which would provide social work and crisis intervention to the general population;

The City will accept and review proposals for services which are not identified as priorities. These proposals must clearly demonstrate the need in West Hollywood for the proposed service.

2) Authorize that the planning figure of \$2,019,605 in contract funding be used in the RFP process with the qualification that final funding allocation will be determined by the budget and contract approval processes.

3) Approve the proposed RFP document and authorize its release effective May 9, 1990.

Motion Heilman second Guarriello. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

Mayor Land called a recess at 9:45 p.m. The meeting was reconvened at 9:58 p.m. 7. FINAL REPORT, IMMIGRANT ISSUES TASK FORCE: The staff report was given by Clayton Griffin, Deputy to Councilmember Heilman.

ACTION: 1) Adopt the recommendations of the task force as set forth in the final report: a) Continue Coordination; b) Expand Outreach; c) Continue Funding.

2) Commend the members of the Task Force for their efforts.

3) Direct the Immigrant Issues Subcommittee of the Human Services Commission to continue the examination of issues related to communications between immigrant and non-immigrant community members.

4) Adopt the recommendation of the Human Services Commission that the Immigrant Issues Subcommittee also expand its outreach and focus to immigrant populations including and in addition to the Soviet Immigrant population.

Motion Heilman second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

8. CITY HALL SITE SELECTION - APPOINTMENT OF STEERING COMMITTEE: The staff report was given by John Given, Consultant. The following people addressed the Council: Gloria Vassy, West Hollywood Steve Martin, West Hollywood Mike Radcliffe, Community Alliance Michael Sidler, West Hollywood

ACTION: Reconfirm the City Council's intent to initiate a site selection process for a new City Hall and appoint a City Hall Site Selection Steering Committee consisting of 5 members to be appointed at large by the City Council (1 East end, 1 West end, 1 disabled person & 2 others), 1 from the Public Facilities Board, 1 Planning Commissioner, 1 Transportation Commissioner, 1 Human Services Commissioner, 1 from the Lesbian and Gay Advisory Council, 1 from the Senior Citizens Advisory Council, 1 West Hollywood resident from the City employee's bargaining unit and 1 business person. Direct the City Clerk to advertise and then schedule appointments for the first meeting in June. Notify Boards and Commissions to furnish recommendations to Council. By

NEW BUSINESS

9. APPOINTMENTS TO RENT STABILIZATION COMMISSION: The following appointments were made by individual Councilpersons for the term of May 1, 1990 through April 30, 1991: Guarriello - Steve Martin Lang - Michelle White Koretz- Craig Carson Heilman - Doug Routh Mayor Land announced she will make her appointment at the next meeting. ACTION: Approve the above appointments. Motion Land second Guarriello. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

,

.

10. REORGANIZATION OF FINANCE DIVISION: RECOMMENDED ACTION: That City Council: 1) Approve the reorganization of the Finance Division as proposed; 2) Approve the job descriptions and salary ranges for Accounting Supervisor, Buyer, and Risk Manager; 3) Approve retroactive compensation for the Purchasing Agent/Risk Manager. THIS ITEM WAS TABLED TO THE MEETING OF MAY 21, 1990 ON APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

11. 842 PALM AVENUE - APPEAL OF ZONE CLEARANCE: The staff report was given by Anne Browning and Mark Winogrond. The following people spoke to this item: Pete DeMaria, appellant Jeanne Dobrin, West Hollywood Michael Sidler, West Hollywood Leon Ozeran, West Hollywood

ACTION: Uphold the appeal. Motion Heilman second Land. Hearing no objection and noting the abstention of Guarriello it was so ordered.

12. BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CLIMATE OF WEST HOLLYWOOD: The staff report was given by Councilmember Heilman and the following persons came forward to speak on this item: Rev. John VonDouris, West Hollywood Michael Sidler, West Hollywood Jeanne Dobrin, West Hollywood Mike Radcliffe, West Hollywood ACTION: That City Council hold a study session on June 11, 1990 at 5:00 p.m. concerning economic development, business retention and attraction, marketing and job training. Further, to direct that staff prepare the necessary background materials and help organize presentations to the Council. Motion Lang second Heilman. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

13. 1989/90 BUDGET REVIEW: RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the revised revenue projections detailed on ATTACHMENT B of staff report, and the budget adjustments detailed on ATTACHMENT C, "Schedule of Requested Appropriation Revisions." THIS ITEM WAS TABLED TO THE MEETING OF MAY 21, 1990.

14. PEACE CAMP: ACTION: That Council support the request to hold a peace camp for children at West Hollywood Park. It is further recommended that Council direct Human Services staff to work with the organizers of the camp to identify times for the week-long camp and to publicize the availability of the camp to local residents with children. Motion Guarriello second Heilman. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

14-A. COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS: The following people addressed the Council: Rev. John VonDouris, West Hollywood

r

•

Michael Sidler, West Hollywood Jeanne Dobrin, West Hollywood

That the terms of boards and commission members ACTION: who are appointed by individual councilmembers expire shortly after the term of the councilmembers who appointed them; that at-large appointees have two-year terms, to be appointed after each Council election; that all advisory bodies have terms which are consistent with Council elections; and finally that the City Clerk take all necessary actions to effectuate this change, including advertising and posting vacancies on commissions and scheduling a time for the Council to reappoint individuals or appoint new ones to all City advisory bodies. Motion Heilman second Lang. AYES: Heilman, Lang, Mayor Land NOES: Guarriello, Koretz Motion carried.

CITIZEN COMMENTS: This time has been set aside for the public to address the Council on any item of interest except for the Public Hearings. The following persons addressed the Council:

Dave Weissfeld, West Hollywood - noticing residents for Commission meetings. Michael Sidler, West Hollywood - disabled. Effie Reuveni, West Hollywood - Writers Guild Tad Bright, West Hollywood - Homeless shelter. Gloria Vassy, West Hollywood - Parking structure. Roslyn Krause, West Hollywood - Fire station, Parks. Sibyl Zaden, West Hollywood - Postcard notice. Stan Lothridge, West Hollywood - WHISE, Swimming pool. Jeanne Dobrin, West Hollywood - Noticing.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: Mr. Brotzman reported that the Sherriff's Department will be conducting a sobriety checkpoint in West Hollywood on Friday, May 25th. He also reported that it would not be financially feasible to proceed with a parking structure at Santa Monica Boulevard and Kings Road and will recommend that it not be further investigated.

COUNCILMEMBERS COMMENTS: This time has been set aside for the Councilmembers to direct comments to staff and/or the public on any and all matters of interest.

Sal Guarriello asked for a report from Councilmember Heilman and Mayor Land on the summit meeting in Beverly Hills on coordination of lights. Mayor Land gave a brief report and stated that this is an ongoing committee and they will give a short report after each meeting.

Babette Lang requested that Council meetings have a time limit. Would like to begin at 6:00 p.m. with Public Hearings to begin at 7:00 p.m.

John Heilman stated he would like to see this as an agenda item at one of the meetings in June, with suggestions on how to control the agenda. Directions were given to the City Clerk to look at this as well as weekly meetings and some of the meetings to be held in Fiesta Hall. He also asked staff to look at Sibyl Zaden's suggestions about noticing by Postcard.

Paul Koretz asked questions about the size of cuts in the median strip that have been made by Caltrans.

LEGISLATIVE

15. PROPOSED MORATORIUM ON PROJECT REVIEW AND PERMIT ISSUANCE FOR BETTY WAY PENDING ADOPTIONS OF BETTY WAY DESIGN GUIDELINES: The staff report was made by Anne Browning and Mark Winogrond. The following persons addressed the Council in favor of this item: Allan Nixon, West Hollywood Margaret Spence, West Hollywood Jeanne Dobrin, West Hollywood

ACTION: Uphold the Planning Commission recommendation and 1) adopt the proposed ordinance enacting a moratorium on all project review and permit issuance for properties on Betty Way effective until the date of June 22, 1990, Ordinance No. 259U, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD ESTABLISHING A MORATORIUM ON CERTAIN PERMITS AND ON THE PROCESSING OR APPROVAL OF ZONE CHANGES, CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, DEVELOPMENT VARIANCES ON BETTY WAY AND DECLARING THE URGENCY PERMITS AND THEREOF; 2) direct staff to prepare a report as required by Section 65858(d) in order to extend the moratorium until such time as the guidelines are adopted by text amendment. Motion Heilman second Lang. All Councilmembers voting Aye, it was so ordered. Further, direction was given to staff to examine the applicable City ordinances with care and bring back recommendations on how to effectuate the removal of the steel beams.

16. CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED REGULATORY BUSINESS LICENSE ORDINANCE -- CONTINUATION FROM MARCH 26, 1990 HEARING: DECOMMENDED ACTION: That City Council introduce on first reading

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That City Council introduce on first reading the proposed Business License Ordinance with the changes made by the City Attorney's office, staff's recommendation on the noticing section, language addressing home occupations and the deletion of taxicab regulations until a task force decision is made--Ordinance , "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD RELATING No. то BUSINESS REGISTRATION AND LICENSING AND AMENDING THE WEST HOLLYWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE." Mike Radcliffe, Jim Morrow and Jeanne Dobrin, all of West Hollywood, addressed the Council on this item. The City Council, by consensus, tabled this item to the meeting of May 21, 1990, or the first meeting in June, to be scheduled at the start of the meeting and 1-2 hours be allotted for discussion and action.

1 1

17. DRINKING IN PUBLIC: The following addressed the Council: Tad Bright, West Hollywood Rev. John VonDouris, West Hollywood Gloria Vassy, West Hollywood Stan Lothridge, West Hollywood Jeanne Dobrin, West Hollywood ACTION: To introduce on first reading Ordinance No. 260, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL PROHIBITING DRINKING IN PUBLIC AND AMENDING THE WEST HOLLYWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE." Motion Heilman second Land. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

CLOSED SESSION: This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in closed session to discuss matters pertaining to litigation, potential litigation, personnel, and/or claims. The meeting was adjourned to closed session at 12:42 a.m.

The meeting was reconvened at 1:15 a.m. and the following action was taken on the Claim of Cynthia Holtz. ACTION: Approve the claim of Cynthia Holtz and upon signing a mutual release of no liability, issue a warrant in the amount of \$134.98. Motion Heilman second Lang. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 1:17 a.m. in memory of all of the people who have been lost to AIDS, to a regular adjourned meeting on May 21, 1990 at West Hollywood Park Auditorium at 7:00 p.m.

APPROVED BY MOTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL THIS 4TH DAY OF JUNE, 1990.

MAYOR

ATTEST: Tukopick Beanty reas CITY CLERK